



Ryan Chapel - Senior Web / UI Developer & Team Lead

425-830-8694 ryan.chapel@gmail.com 7303 Silent Creek Ave SE, Snoqualmie, WA 98065

Profile

Senior Web Developer with 14+ years experience working on creating engaging user experiences on the web. I specialize in **leading teams, responsive web design, mobile UI & best practices** (including performance optimization), and **accessibility** (WCAG 2.0).

Skills & Tools

- HTML5
- CSS3, LESS, SASS
- JavaScript, jQuery
- React JS, Redux, React Native
- AWS Cognito / Amplify
- Responsive web design, mobile development
- WCAG 2.0 compliance
- Xcode deployment
- Chrome dev tools
- Adobe Photoshop
- Drupal / PHP
- Adobe AEM CMS dev (JSTL, JSP, Sightly/HTL)
- Git (via terminal) & GitKraken

Experience

LEAD UI DEVELOPER & DEV MANAGER @ REDAWNING; SEATTLE, WA — 2/2017-3/2020

Most notably I created the RedAwning native app from the ground up using React Native, led the redesign of RedAwning.com in 2017, and led the charge in migrating a ReactJS project to use React-Static in 2019. I managed 3 remote employees, and led a team of 3 peers in Seattle.

SENIOR SOFTWARE ENGINEER, AEM @ R2INTEGRATED; SEATTLE, WA — 4/2016-2/2017

I created new sites for clients using Adobe Experience Manager (AEM) 6.x. Using many different technologies and frameworks including Sightly/HTL, LESS CSS, Angular 1.x, KnockoutJS, Bootstrap 3.x, etc.

MANAGER & SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER @ APOLLO GROUP; SEATTLE, WA — 2/2006-3/2016

Worked on a number of large high-impression web projects, which included managing my team of front-end developers on a full site redesign for University of Phoenix, ensuring it complied to WCAG 2.0 accessibility standards.

Education

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE, COMPUTER SYSTEMS @ CITY UNIVERSITY OF SEATTLE — 2006

On The Web

[linkedin.com/in/ryanchapel](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ryanchapel) twitter.com/chapeljuice ryanchapel.com gabbyjay.com